From: Lindsay_Koskiniemi

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 1:52 PM

To: Kaydi Smith

Subject: FW: FY 3rd Qtly Updates

Attachments: 2024 2025 draft budget for Sweeny EDC.xlsx; 2024 Apr May June Q

report.pdf; 2024 Apr May June Q report balance sheet.pdf; April
2024.docx; May 2024.docx; June 2024.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Hi Kaydi,

This will be 2 items for the 8/6 agenda:

1. Consent agenda — EDC Q3 update
2. Regular agenda — proposed budget. I would also like the email correspondence included that
has my comments.

Thanks,

Lindsay Koskiniemi, CGFO, CPM, MPA, MSA

City Manager

Office 979-548-3321

Sweeny City Hall | 102 W. Ashley Wilson Rd. | Sweeny, TX 77480

From: Michelle Medina <michelle.medina@edc.sweenytx.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 12:49 PM
To: Kaydi Smith <kdsmith@sweenytx.gov>

Cc: Lindsay Koskiniemi <citymanager@sweenytx.gov>; Dusty Hopkins <mayor@sweenytx.gov>;
ctemor N
Subject: RE: FY 3rd Qtly Updates

Here is my information please let me know if you have any questions. T will
not be able to attend council meeting. I have sent these reports to the EDC
board as well. Someone will attend to represent EDC.

Thank you,



Michelle Medina

Executive Director

Sweeny Economic Development Corporation
PO Box 502

Sweeny, Texas 77480

979-548-2894

From: Kaydi Smith <kdsmith@sweenytx.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 12:02 PM

To: Brad Caudle <bbcaudle@sweenytx.gov>; Jessica Bailey <jbailey@sweenytx.gov>; Erica Harris
<enharris@sweenytx.gov>; Terrence Bell <tbell@sweenytx.gov>; Elizabeth Brown

<ebrown@sweenytx.gov>; Michelle Medina <michelle.medina@edc.sweenytx.gov>;
dlsmgn_ﬁKarla Wilson <kwwilson@sweenytx.gov>;
David Jordan <djordan@sweenytx.gov>

Cc: Lindsay Koskiniemi <citymanager@sweenytx.gov>
Subject: FY 3rd Qtly Updates

All,

I need your FY 3rd Quarter updates as soon as possible. These are to be included on the
rescheduled Council meeting next week. Please send over by noon this Wednesday
(07/17/24) at the latest.

If you have additional items on the agenda, I will need your supporting information and
agenda memos by the above date.

Thank you,
Kaydi Smith
City Secretary

979 548 3321
www.sweenytx.gov




